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CHARGE TO THE PRESIDENTIAL TRANSITION TEAM

DATE: June 8, 2017

TO: Presidential Transition Team

FROM: Trustee Ed Pease and Vice President Nancy Rogers, Co-Chairs
RE: Official charge

Thank you for agreeing to serve on this important administrative/operational team. The team has
three primary responsibilities:

a. Advise and promote ways to involve various groups in recognizing Daniel J. Bradley
for his exemplary performance as President of ISU and Cheri Bradley for her service
as ISU’s first lady;

b. Facilitate the introduction and transition of the new President to ISU and the broader
community through a coordinated plan. The plan shall include, but not be limited to,
appropriate introduction of the new President to and education about ISU’s faculty,
administrators, students, staff, alumni, athletic supporters, other external stakeholders,
donors, community and Indiana’s political and higher education environment.
Responsibilities for these constituencies will be particularly defined among members
of the Transition Committee;

c. Develop a timetable for the transition that will commence with the celebration of Dan
and Cheri Bradley’s service to Indiana State University and end with the formal
installation/investiture/inauguration of the new president;

It will be important that each member focus on the overall interests of the University, while
bringing the benefits of their individual experience to the process.



